From: Russell Graham (DPS)

To: Robert Burns

Subject: Re: Request for Date of Resignatjon_ Together With Any Commentary LSP
Wishes to Make Surrounding That Resignation

Date: Wednesday, January 28, 2026 3:36:22 PM

Attachments: Outlook-0d1zxyzr.png

Sorry for the delay; it has been a very busy week with the winter storm!

_ resigned from the agency_. It was voluntary resignation; you

would have to reach out to him for an answer on his reason for resigning.
Thank You,

Captain Russell Graham  #°%%%
Louisiana State Police

Public Affairs Commander [fesms -
7919 Independence Blvd s
Baton Rouge, LA 70806 s o0 ) s «

From: Robert Burns <Robert@SoundOffLA.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2026 12:29 PM
To: Jared Sandifer <Jared.Sandifer@la.gov>; Russell Graham (DPS) <Russell. Graham@LA.GOV>

Subject: Request for Date of Resignation ||| GG \Vith Any

Commentary LSP Wishes to Make Surrounding That Resignation

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is
safe.

Lt. Sandifer & Capt. Graham:

| hope this email finds you well and that you’re staying warm.

By way of this email, | am requesting the date of resignation_

along with any commentary LSP may wish to make entailing that resignation with particular
focus on any conduc- may have engaged in which served as the proximate cause of the
resignation.

Thankyou, and | look forward to hearing back from you.
Robert Edwin Burns, founder and author

SOUND OFF LOUISIANA
(225) 235-4346
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